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April 29, 2009 

Mr. & Mrs. Pete & Sarah Murphy
 
2412 Pinnacle Point
 
Jonesboro, AR 72404 

RE:	 lot 58 Tower Park Subdivision Phase I
 
Easement Abandonment
 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Murphy: 

The City of Jonesboro Engineering Department concurs with the abandonment of South five (5) feet of the 
existing ten (10) feet drainage easement along the North property line of lot 58 of Tower Park Subdivision 
Phase I. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Morris, P.E. 
Civil Engineer 



PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

307 Vine Street
 
Jonesboro, AR 72401
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(B70) 336-3036 Fax
 
www.jonesboro.org
 

April 15, 2009 

Haywood, Kenward, Bare, Inc.
 
Terry Bare
 
1801 Latourette Dr.
 
Jonesboro, AR 72404
 

Re:	 Request for Easement Abandonment: 
2412 Pinnacle Pointe, Jonesboro, AR 72404 

Dear Mr. Bare: 

The City of Jonesboro is in receipt of your request for drainage and utility 
easement abandonment on the property listed above (lot 58 of Tower Park Estates), the 
City of Jonesboro, as shown on the attached plat. 

The Planning Department have reviewed your request and concur with the 
granting of such partial easement abandonment as prescribed in this request. The 
undersigned and the City Engineer recommend approval by City Council. 

If you require any additional infonnation, please advise us at your convenience. 

Otis T. priggs 
Planning Director 
City Jonesboro, AR 

OTS/gc 

cc: Donna Jackson, City Clerk 


